




































9.—(1) Subject to paragraph 1(2) below, no part of the authorised development is to commence until a detailed
floodplain compensation scheme for that part has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Secretary of
State, following consultation with the relevant planning authority and the Environment Agency.
(1) No part of the authorised development which will reduce the capacity of the floodplain is to commence until a

detailed floodplain compensation scheme design for that part has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Secretary of State, following consultation with the Environment Agency.

(1) A floodplain compensation scheme prepared under paragraphs (1) and (2) must provide suitable flood storage
for any flood waters that would be displaced by the authorised development in the 1 in 100 year plus 35% climate
change allowance event.
(4) Construction of the authorised development must be sequenced so that at no point will the capacity of the
floodplain be reduced below pre-construction levels.
(5) Any floodplain compensation scheme must be constructed as approved under paragraphs (1) and (2) and
subsequently maintained.

The following is a comparison of the wording provided by the EA in April which shows the changes we made this
morning.

Flood compensatory storage

9.—(2) Subject to paragraph (21(2) below, no part of the authorised development is to commence until a detailed
floodplain compensation scheme for that part has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Secretary of
State, following consultation with the relevant planning authority and the Environment Agency.
(2) No part of the authorised development which will reduce the capacity of the floodplain is to commence until a

detailed floodplain compensation scheme design for that part has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Secretary of State, following consultation with the Environment Agency.

(3) A flood floodplain compensation scheme prepared under paragraphs (1) and (2) must provide suitable flood
storage for any flood waters that would be displaced by the authorised development in the 1 in 100 year plus 35%
climate change allowance event.
(4) Construction of the authorised development must be sequenced so that at no point will the capacity of the
floodplain be reduced below pre-construction levels.
(3)(5) Any flood floodplain compensation scheme must be constructed as approved under paragraphs (1) and (2) and
subsequently maintained.

If you can confirm that the wording is now acceptable to the EA and that a Statement of Common Ground is no longer
required as all matters are agreed.  I can then amend the Statement of Commonality to reflect this position and append
your agreement.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any queries.

Regards

Jacquie

Classification L2 - Business Data

Jacquie Critchley
Partner

White House, Greenhalls Avenue, Warrington, WA4 6HL
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